Tulare Public Cemetery District

900 East Kern Avenue Tulare, Ca. 93274
Phone (559) 686-5544 Fax (559) 686-7484

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Board Meeting
December 2, 2021
1:00 P.M.

PRELIMINARIES:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence in Memory of Those Who Have Passed
Public Comments (three (3) minutes per person)

Trustee Comments (three (3) minutes per person)

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

N TN R G S S
DDA WN -

AT THIS TIME, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY COMMENT ON ANY ITEM THAT IS NOT ON THE AGENDA THAT IS
WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for board consideration. Any person addressing the board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak

OPEN SESSION — AGENDA ITEMS: (All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the
Board of Trustees.)

2.1 Approve Minutes of October 28, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and Special Board
Meeting

2.2 The Cemeterians Report

2.3 District Manager’s Report

2.4 Audit Committee Report

2.5 Approval of Financials Report

2.6 Ad Hoc Forensic Committee Report

2.7 Ad Hoc Investment Committee Report

2.8 Board Training by Counsel

2.9 New Business

2.10 Pallbearer Policy

2.11  Security Cameras for the North Cemetery (2.15)

2.12 Vault Policy

2.13 Cremains Adjustment Policy

2.14 Hiring Extra Office Help

2.15 Policy Regarding District Interaction with Vendors/Contracted Professionals

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION
Significant Exposure to Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2))
Claims by Tammy & Angela Lasswell

Open Session:
2.17 Announcements Out, If Any




ADJOURNMENT:
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS
HOURS MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM AT THE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT LOCATED AT
900 E. KERN AVE,, TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48)
HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

Rules of Decorum

e Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure that
the public has a full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process of the Trustees is
retained at all times.

¢ No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous conduct or
other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of any District meeting.

e The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly and silent.
If, after receiving a warning from the Chair, a person persists in disturbing the meeting, the Chair
shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

e [f such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every person who,
without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not unlawful in its character, is
guilty of a misdemeanor.

Addressing the Cemetery Board

¢ No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

e Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

e Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to three
minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period unless further time is
granted by the Chair.

e All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member thereof,
unless in response to a question from such member.

e No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

Trustee Conduct

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair and confine
their remarks to the questions under debate.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use
aggressive behavior when communicating ideas, beliefs or comments.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other, or the
public.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board that
warrant public review without allowing the staff to review the situation and/or permission to add to
the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or consideration of the legislative
body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in a courteous and professional manner.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been resolved or

tabled to ensure continued productive discussions and decisions.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with fellow
members or staff by directly addressing concerns with that member through meaningful and
respectful dialogue.




gL, g R,
WY I Tulare Public Cemetery District N
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Cemeteny

Cemetery October 28, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 1:36 p.m., at 900 E. Kern
Ave, Tulare, California by Chairperson Xavier Avila. Other trustees present were Vice Chairman Jim
Pennington, Secretary Steve Presant, Trustees Charlie Ramos, Alberto Aguilar and District Manager
Clara Bernardo.

RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
Four members of the public were in attendance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Two members of the public spoke

TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Two Trustees spoke

OPEN SESSION:

2.1  Trustee Ramos Motion to approved as corrected the September Minutes vote
(4-1) Aguilar opposed

2.2  Linda Maloy made presentation report for The Cemeterians
2.3  Clara presented District Manager’'s Report

2.4  Secretary Presant gave Audit Committee Report

2.5 No report given on financials.

2.6 Discussion on Ad Hoc Forensic Audit- no action taken

2.7 Chairperson Avila motioned to approve Insurance by Golden State Risk Management vote (4-
1) Aguilar opposed

2.8  Mr. Matt Pierce advised the Board to read the Internment Rights training handout.
2.9  No action taken on New Business
2.10 Board confirmed the use of The Sun Gazette for Legal Notices

2.20 Board confirmed the importance of having Trustee Aguilar quit his email accusations to the
cemetery office that are improper and unreasonable.

2.17 Vice Chairman Pennington motioned to approve refund of Out of District Fee involving District
residents who needed interment when briefly located out of district. vote (5-0)

Page 1|2



2.16

2.18

212

4 “. bt Ly,
W IR Tulare Public Cemetery District N PR
T Regular Board Meeting Minutes =2

Cemeteny October 28, 2021

Chairman Avila motioned to approve proposal for Columbarium as presented. vote (4-1) Aguilar
opposed

Chairman Avila assigned District Manager Bernardo to write a Vault Policy for cremation and
casket interment.

Board approved an Age Requirement Sign for both cemeteries.

2.11 No action taken
2.13 No action taken
2.14 No action taken
2.15 No action taken
ADJOURMENT:

Chairperson Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:07 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary



: Tulare Public Cemetery District
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Conatny October 28, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Special Board Meeting was called to order at 4:.07 p.m., at
900 E. Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Chairperson Xavier Avila. Other trustees present
were Vice Chairman Jim Pennington, Secretary Steve Presant, Trustees Charlie Ramos,
Alberto Aguilar and District Manager Clara Bernardo.

Public Comments:
No Public Comments

Trustee Comments:
No Trustee Comments

OPEN SESSION:

2.1 — Trustee Aguiar Motioned to Approve Boot Barn Grant Account. Vote (5-0)

2.2- Trustee Ramos Motioned to Approve Bids for Four Alternative Vehicle Grant Vote
(5-0)

ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:17 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

Page 1]1



e Peg,
4 %«%“ Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes

4 October 21, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on October 21, 2021 was called
to order at 1:00 P.M. at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve
Presant. Committee Members Linda Maloy and Jim Pennington were present. District
Manager Claire Bernardo was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There were two visitors.
OPEN SESSION:

2.1 — Maloy moved to approve September 17, 2021 minutes. Vote (3-0)

2.2 — Maloy recommended additional items to include in future Audit Committee
financial packets.

2.3 — No action taken on August 2021 or September 2021 financials.

2.4 — Consensus of approval to recommend to Board moving $8,982.08 to Endowment
Fund to restore past fund value.

2.5 — Nothing to report from District Manager

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 2:05 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lo Oy m@vw»iw

Audit Committee Member



1 abed

00z €€ se Ll se asuadx3 juswasinquisy =6eapi - 5202
000’0z eee'e 0 299'L 0 aouemsuy - 0102
00s'L 0sz 61 szl 982 saijddns pjoyasno} - 002
000's. 005'z1 S50'8 o0sz'e ost'} sydAig pue sjnep - 9002
000'9 000t Sl6 00S pES SUOKEIIUNWWOIIYIY, - 002
0002 911 0 €85 0 saljddng |euosiad pue Buyiol9 - 4002
005 €8 0 rad 0 sajjjeuad - £002
000'12. gol'ozt S61'vSi ¥80'09 LL1'e8 sjyauag aakojdw3 pue jjoshed - 0009 jejoL
0 0 0 0 0 13y - sjyauag aako]dwiz pue jjoifed - 0009
000'e 005 661 0sz ] *suj juawfojdwaun - 9109
000'02 £ee'e 026'c 299't £68 suj uonesuaduwod SIDHIOM - 5109
000’0k 899'9 $9.L's pee's SKL'C a1e2Ipaly pue A)Un32s [e190S - Z109
000'st 00S'. gbL'o) 0sL'e 66€'8 uoiod OS-jusWaINsy - LL09
000'y 299 0 €ee 0 S92 S10)22.1Q + 8009
000'v 299 0 €ee 0 disH enx3 - 5009
000'sZ 00521 pie'sy 0szZ'9 lbB've sjyausg doueinsuj Yjleay - $009
000's £e8 z60'e Ly 1612 3WINAA0 - Z009
000's2s 005'8 651'22 0sL'ey 8/0've liosfed jepnbay . Loo9
s)youag aakojdwg pue jjoifed - 0009
asuadxy
0og'see't 0oe'sze ob0'vl 0S9't1LL 20p'29 awoau Jejo.
000'st 00S'C 0 0sz'L 0 SNU3A3Y J3YJO - SE8S
ooz'} 00Z ozl ool £9e uonMysay - He8g
000 €ee £e8's 191 619'% aNUBAIY "SI - 5085
z8L'zeL 0e0'2zL I8v'vElL S10'19 azv'ls Sa2JA19§ JuanIng 10§ sabieys . gops
000'e 00S 0 0sZ 0 .. - 3woou| )saia)u] - Losk
000's61 0os'ze o 0sz'9l 0 saxe] fjuno) - 000 IeJOL
0 0 0 0 0 130 - saxey, fjunoY - 000y
002'} 00z 0 (o] 0 Ja13Y xe ) Apadoid S18UMOBWIOY - 0505
oe [ 0 ) 0 sa)auaby |ejuswiutancs JaYio-pIy - 0005
006's £86 0 z6v 0 saniioey 1d - 690
0os'9 £80'} ., 0 s 0 suonnquysiq [enpISaY - 090
ooy 19 0 e ) painaag Jond |ddns - geop
Q08'C L9y 0 €62 0 paindag juaung [ddns - ogoy
oct 4 0 b 0 paindasun Joud - 600y
ovo'e 10s 0 €52 0 paInaag lold - 800y
0006 005’} o 052 0 PaIn2asun Jua.ng - 900¥
000'991 299'/2 0 ges'el 0 P3In23s JUaLING - LOOY
saxe} Ajunod . 0po¥
gly'16e gee's9 0 gla'ze 0 aiqejieAy yseo Buiuuibag [ejol - 666¢
awloou|
asuadxg/auloau] Ateupio
196png [enuuy 33bpng aLA 2 bny - inp 126png 12 Bny
1202 isnbny siseq |en122y

9ouewWLIOLIdd Jobpng sso B Ji101d

Josiq Ai9jewag oljqngd asejny

Levent
Nd 2L}



Z abed

0

Fl

1€0'26-

Fl

zee'lo-

008‘6EE’}

loe'ece

L10'Wwe

1S9'LLL

68L'cC)

009'eel
000'00}
000's
0oe'L

00o'os

000'0s

0
0
0
0

ooo'ol
ooo'e
000'se

000'0s

000'0S

[=N=NeNa]

0oL
000'02

000'02

000'0}1

l92'ze
299'9L
€€8
yAYA
354

€ec'e

[eNoNoNo)]

299'1
00s

191'y
€ee's

gec'e

[= e N =N

Ll
€ee'e
£ec'e

€ee'sl

0000k b
0
0
0

cee'st
0
0
0

0
0
00s
0

850'91

eeL'll
£ee's
Ly
801

291y

0
0
00S

0

9Ll
cea'Ll
S6
£96'c

0S|
1441
668'e

SS6'L

91y

oo0o0o

€eg
0sz
€80'c

91

eie'l
$0S'y
0
geL'z
0

062’}
0sz's

91y

(=N =N

8s
L99'}

€62y
9el'e
les

€l6'se

199'}

91’6

14> 4

086'Sl

0
8v9's
Hs'iz
SsL'L

l91'6
0
0
0

0

188'c
viS'8
gzs'e

196png jenuuy

19bpng alA

Lz bny - [np

1o6png

1z Bny

awoau) Ateulplo 39N

asuadx3 |ejoL

juawdinbgz . goes

sjuswanosdwif pue Buipjing - 0018
aseyoinday] sanelo - 1008

saxel - szl

sann - 180L IejoL

13Y)0 - sapmn - 1802
lesodsiq 8)seM - 00062
_umonm_n_ pue I1amag .._Uumg * 00822
seo [eD 0OS - 00222
30S- 00122
sanmn - 1802
uoneanpz / Bulutesy - g202
sasyop [eb3a] pue suonesliqnd - 6502
Aunoas - spo2

$934 [BUOISSAJ0Id « £10Z IBJOL

19Y)0 - S934 Jeuolssajold - 402

1e6a7 - 00c89

Bunpny - 00289

Bununoaay - ao189

$334 unwpy Aunoy - 00se9
$934 Jeuolssajold - £40.
SNoauej|adsiiNl - 6£02

asuadxg pue sajddng 20140 - 9802 JejOL

1ayj0 - ssuadx3 pue sayddng 3310 - 9¢02
asuadx3g pue sneday 19)ndwo) - 0ooc
sa)iddns 22140 - 00029

asuadx3 pue sajjddns 20140 - 9802

siiedsy pue asueuajuleyy - 0202 [eJ0L

J3Yj0 - saeday pue ssueuajule - 0£02

Buipjing - ‘uley ¢ neday . 0oy02

apIsIno - ‘ujel g Jieday . 00£02

juawdinb3 - ‘uiely g sieday - 00202
sieday pue asueuajulely - 0£02

1202 Isnbny

2ouBWLIOLIdd }obpng sso ® JoId

Jou3sIq A1ejawa) algqnd aseng

siseq |en1aoy
Leiveit

Wd 2131



¢ abed

0 - £69'28- - 8v6'vs- awoauj Ja3N
0 0 gee'yl 0 yer'e awoouj 13Y)0 BN
oor'izs gez'oz 0 Lii'ol 0 asuadx3 J3yjo |ejoL
oov'1z4 £62'0Z 0 Li1'ol 0 sapuabuyuoy Joj uoyendosddy - zeyz
asuadx3z J3yYjo
oov'ieh €ee'oe 8EE'Y) 11’0l veb'e Swodu] J3Yjo |ejoL
000's £e8 0 Ly 0 118 - Spung panasaiup - 00€6 12301
0 0 0 0 0 134J0 - L1 8 - Spung paAlasaluf - 00€6
000's €8 0 VA 4 0 L1 8- 3WOU) 1S313)U| - LOES
L8 - spund paAlasaluf - 00£6
oob'1e €€2's 0 L19'C 0 208 - uoisuedx3 ainn4 Joj pund - 00Z6 Jel0L
0 0 0 0 0 Jayj0 - 208 - uoisuedx3 anynd Joj pun4 - 00Z6
000'sl 00s'z 0 0sz'l 0 2118 JUa.INY uojsuedx3 a1nnd - $0Z6
oov'l €EC 0 yAY 0 108 - awoduj 3sa1vu] - €026
000'S) 0052 0 0sz'l 0 108 - SUOISS3OUOYD pue Juay - 10Z6
108 - uoisuedx3 ainyny Joj pund - g0Z6
000's8 291'v) BEEVL £80°2 veEy'9 €22 - juawmopug - 0016 jejoL
0 0 0 0 0 130 - €22 - Juswmopuyg - 00L6
000'sz 91y 0 £80'C 0 €./ jusmopug - 3Woduj Jsatauf - 2016
000'09 000'0} gee'yl 000's yeb'o A3S JUBLING- ANUIASY Jusuwmopuy - L0L6
€21 - juswmopug - 0016
awloouj 13Yj0
asuadx3/awosuj Jayj0
136png |enuuy 326png QLA iz Bny - |np 196png Lz Bny
L2oz Isnbny siseq |en122y

9oUBWIOLId }Jobpng ss07 B J1101d
JoLysIq A1ajawag aljgnd atejny

e
Wd 2L}



12:59 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11/24/21 : Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2021
Aug 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 35,707.60
10100 - Petty Cash 533.01
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 9,405.98
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772) 345,848.26
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,291,671.23
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,607,689.15
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 95,421.40
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 353,951.12
Total Checking/Savings 2,448,556.52
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 263.17
12001 - Undeposited Funds -1,318.60
Total Other Current Assets -1,055.43
Total Current Assets 2,447,501.09
TOTAL ASSETS 2,447,501.09
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 48,227.81
Total Accounts Payable 48,227.81
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 22,643.26
24010 - Pension Payable 4,999.41
24020 - Health Insurance Payable 20,739.49
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 1,718.41
Total Other Current Liabilities 50,100.57
Total Current Liabilities 98,328.38
Total Liabilities 98,328.38
Equity
30000 - Fund Balance 2,431,865.30
Net Income -82,692.59
Total Equity 2,349,172.71
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,447,501.09

Page 1



12:46 PM
10/19/21

Beginning Balance

10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Reconciliation Detail

Cleared Transactions

Type "Date Num Name
Checks and Payments - 48 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 AT &T Internet
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021 2829 Asco Pacific
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021 2836 Ewing Imrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021 2831 Baltery Pro
Check 07/30/2021 10031 paM 0 M
Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2021 2845 California Depariment of Tax and Fee Ad
Bill Pmt -Check 08/02/2021 2827 M. Green and Company LLP
Check 08/02/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2847 CALPERS
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2848 Ewing Imigation & Landscape Supply
Blll Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2850 Lowe's
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2851 Reed Shaffer
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2846 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2849 Leaf
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2853 Tulare Glass Co. Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2021 2852 SoCalGas
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 10037  Cily of Tulare
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2858 Omega
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2855 Holland Supply , Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2856 Jorgensen Company
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2857 Linder Equip CO.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2861 Soap Man
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2862 Spraying Devices, Inc.
Check 08/12/2021 EFT AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2860 Res Com
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2875 Van Cleve Concrete Products, INC.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2871 Reed Shaffer
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2866 Crowne Vault
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 Southern Califomia Edison
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2868 llinois MidWest Insurance Agency, LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2876 Waste Management/USA Wasle
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2870 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2873 Roche Oll, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2864 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2877 Pelly Cash
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2865 California Busniness Machines
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2867 Home Depot Cedit Services
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2863 Andy Hinojosa Il CPA
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2872 Res Com
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2869 Lydia Cervantes
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2884 Scapelanders
Check 08/26/2021 EFT AT & T Mobility
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2021 2889
BilPmi-Check  ogz7izo21 2800 & POl
Check 08/30/2021 EFT CALPERS
Check 08/30/2021 EFT CALPERS
Check 08/31/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Check 08/31/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 11 Items
Transfer 08/04/2021
Transfer 08/06/2021
Transfer 08/06/2021
Transfer 08/13/2021
Transfer 08/13/2021
Transfer 08/20/2021
Transfer 08/20/2021
Transfer 08/20/2021

Cir

Lol L2 2 2Ll 2l Ll Ll L2 2 L L L L L2 2L 22 2 2 2L 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2.2 2.2 2.2

242 L 2L 2 2L

Amount Balance
6,262.84
-174.36 -174.36
-669.95 -844.31
-441.66 -1,285.97
-129.90 -1,415.87
-4,050.81 -5,466.68
-2,829.00 -8,295.68
-385.00 -8,680.68
-381.32 -9,062.00
-4,240.64 -13,302.64
-1,686.95 -14,989.59
-1,160.40 -16,149.99
-1,000.00 -17,149.99
-869.18 -18,019.17
-231.40 -18,250.57
-106.18 -18,356.75
-47.03 -18,403.78
-6,143.34 -24,547.12
-405.49 -24,952.61
-401.08 -25,353.69
-392.52 -25,746.21
-318.00 -26,064.21
-231.66 -26,295.87
-92.14 -26,388.01
-70.00 -26,458.01
-45.00 -26,503.01
-6,480.00 -32,983.01
-2,627.36 -35,610.37
-2,418.15 -38,028.52
-1,787.92 -39,816.44
-893.00 -40,709.44
-776.07 -41,485.51
-630.16 -42,115.67
-623.79 -42,739.46
-324.74 -43,064.20
-300.00 -43,364.20
-221.20 -43,585.40
-137.78 -43,723.18
-70.00 -43,793.18,
-45.00 -43,838.18°
-35.28 -43,873.46
-612.50 -44,485.96
-83.73 -44,569.69
-542.34 -45,112,03
-151.53 -45,263.56
-3,646.07 -48,909.63
-553.38 -49,463.01
-19,594.52 -69,057.53
-388.00 -69,445.53
-69,445.53 -69,445.53
12,629.00 12,829.00
106.18 12,935.18
9,261.52 22,196.70
1,855.51 24,052.21
7,592.98 31,645.19
2,611.28 34,256.47
7,057.33 41,313.80
8,473.69 49,787.49

Page 1 of 2



12:46 PM
10/19/21

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Perlod Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name ﬂ
Transfer 08/27/2021 v
Transfer 08/27/2021 v
Transfer 08/27/2021 v
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 29 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 City of Tulare
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 2929 Spence Fence Company Enterprises
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 Waste Management/USA Waste
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 California Industrial Rubber
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2021 2888 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 06/18/2021 2793 AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2859 Pontem Software
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2854 Ewing Imrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2874 Soap Man
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2883 Reed Shaffer
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2887 Valley Industrial Medical Group
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2879 Asco Pacific
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2882 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2886 The Sun Gazetlte
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2881 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2880 AT & T Mobility
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2885 SoCalGas
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2021 2902 Uniled States Treasury
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2891 Barnes Memorials
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2895 Motorola Solutions
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2892 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2894 Melanie T Camacho
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2896 Pacific Employers
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2899 Zee Medical Service CO.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2893 Lowe's
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2898 Soap Man
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2897 Roche Oil, Inc.

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021

Amount Balance
2,247.13 52,034.62
5,628.13 57,662.75

38,875.00 96,537.75

96,537.75 96,537.75

27,092.22 27,092.22

27,092.22 33,355.06

-5,678.16 -5,678.16
-2,358.00 -8,036.16
-991.23 -9,027.39
-37.83 -9,065.22
-82.09 -9,147.31
-70.00 -9,217.31
-5.69 -9,223.00
-1,312.50 -10,535.50
-36.76 -10,572.26
-258.29 -10,830.55
-121.24 -10,951.79
-1,253.75 -12,205.54
-945.00 -13,150.54
-267.41 -13,417.95
-257.03 -13,674.98
-144.30 -13,819.28
-95.24 -13,914.52
-52.20 -13,966.72
-48.38 -14,015.10
-5,301.79 -19,316.89
-1,450.00 -20,766.89
-1,023.00 -21,789.89
-622.52 -22,412.41
-500.00 -22,912.41
-255.00 -23,167.41
-239.88 -23,407.29
-214.19 -23,621.48
-164.54 -23,786.02
-163.06 -23,949.08
-23,949.08 -23,949.08
-23,949.08 -23,949.08
3,143.14 9,405.98

Page 2 of 2



12:12 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

10/19/21 Reconciliation Detail

10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name _C_:l;
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 11 items
Deposit 07/30/2021 v
Transfer  08/04/2021 \l
Transfer ~ 08/06/2021 v
Transfer  08/06/2021 y
Transfer  08/13/2021 <
Transfer ~ 08/20/2021 J
Transfer  08/20/2021 v
Transfer ~ 08/20/2021 v
Transfer ~ 08/27/2021 v
Transfer  08/27/2021 \
Transfer  08/27/2021 v
Transfer  08/27/2021 v

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Transfer  08/02/2021 v
Transfer ~ 08/11/2021 v
Transfer  08/18/2021 Y
Transfer  08/20/2021 «l

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021
Ending Balance

Amount Balance
427,747.14
-34,607.52 -34,607.52
-12,829.00 -47,436.52
-9,261.52 -56,698.04
-106.18 -56,804.22
-7,592.98 -64,397.20
-1,855.51 -66,252.71
-8,473.69 -74,726.40
-7,057.33 -81,783.73
-2,611.28 -84,395.01
-38,875.00 -123,270.01
-5,628.13 -128,898.14
-2,247.13 -131,145.27
-131,145.27 -131,145.27
13,256.25 13,256.25
14,884.79 28,141.04
19,958.65 48,099.69
1,146.70 49,246.39
49,246.39 49,246.39
-81,898.88 -81,898.88
-81,898.88 345,848.26
-81,898.88 345,848.26
-81,898.88 345,848.26

Page 1 of 1



12:26 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

10/19/21

Type Date

Reconciliation Detail
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 08/31/2021

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Transfer 08/02/2021
Transfer 08/11/2021
Transfer 08/18/2021
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021
Ending Balance

Clr
=]

N

Amount Balance
1,603,477.15
929.00 929.00
266.00 1,195.00
3,017.00 4,212.00
4,212.00 4,212.00
4,212.00 4,212.00
4,212.00 1,625,182.35
4,212.00 1,625,182.35
4,212.00 1,625,182.35

Page 1 of 1



12:28 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

101139121 Reconciliation Detail
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance - 95,421.40
Cleared Balance 95,421.40
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 95,421.40
Ending Balance 95,421.40

Page 1 of 1



12:29 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

10113121 Reconciliation Detail
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
=] j=—rc-——— ———
Beginning Balance 353,951.12
Cleared Balance 353,951.12
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 353,951.12
Ending Balance 353,951.12

Page 1 of 1



} abed

002 0s se Ll 0 asuadx3g juawasinquiiay abeai - 520L
000'02 000's svl'L 299'} ShL') aouesnsuj - 0102
00s'L sle 6L szl 0 sa)iddns pjoyasnoH - 600.L
000's. 0s.'sl s/e'al 0s2'9 oze's sjdA19 pue sjinep - 9002
000'9 00s'L o158’} 005 109 SUONEIIUNWWOII|IL - 5002
000'L os’'t voL £8S 0. so)iddng Jeucsiad pue Buiyiol9 - $002
00S (74} 0 A 0 sanjeuad - £00.L
000'12L zsz'os) yva'Lie ¥80'09 sbb'LS s)ysuag askojdwiz pue jjoshed - 0009 [eIOL
0 0 80v'Z 0 80b'C Jayjo - sjysuag sakojdwuz pue jjoiked - 9009
000's 0s. 99¢e 052 291 *su] yuswiojdwiaun - 9109
000'02 000's ci8'e 299'} €68 suj uoyjesuadwio S1aYIOM - 5109
000'0k zoo'ol £0l's pee's 6ee'e a1edIpaly pue AjuNd3s |e120S - ZL09
000'sk 0sZ't4 8b.'9l osl'e 0 uoplod gs-juswamay - 1109
000'p 000'} 0 €€€ 0 S324 S10)2311q - 8009
000y 000'L 0 £Ee 0 disH enx3 - 5009
000's. osL'st 800'sS 052'9 peL'D Sjyauag asueinsu] Yjeay - 009
000's osz't £l0's Ly zze'l BWIPBAQ - 2009
000'sZS 0sz'iel Svi'eLl 0sL'ey S86'LY llo1hed tejnbay - 1009
sjiyauag aakojdwz pue jjosfed - 0009
asuadxgy
008'6ee’ 0S6'vEE $99'ssZ 059'L1L 819'L11L awodyj jejoL
000'sh 0sL'e 0 0sz'} 0 BNUBARY JAYO - S£85
ooz't ooe 680"} 00} £9€ uopn)ysay - peas
000'2 00S giE's 191 sgp anuaAay "as|lAl - §085
z8L'zeL Sp0'e8l 68}'¥h2 Sl0'19 T0L'601 S92IMIag JuaIND 10j sabiey9 - 0oy
000'e 0s. 890'L 0sz 890'l 2..-°wodu] )saau| - LogY
000's6} 0sL'sy o- 0s2'9l 0 soxe] Ajuno9 - 0ooY IejoL
0 0 0 0 0 13Y)0 - saxeL Ajunod - 000y
00z't ooe 0 00l 0 J91I9Yy xe ) Apadoid S1aUMOBWOY - 0505
oc 8 0 > 0 sa1ouaby |ejuaWiuIan0D J3Yj0-PIY - 0005
006's sit'l 0 z6Y ) saniioed 1d - 690%
005'9 5z9'l 0 Ths 0 suonnquysiq |enpIsay - 090¥
ook 00l 0 15 0 painaas Joyd [ddns - geoy
008'C oo 0 15574 0 paindss Juaung |ddns - ocop
ocl €e 0 b 0 painaasup JoMd - 600F
ovo'e 092 0 15°74 0 painJas Joud - 800¥
0006 0s2'C o 0sZ 0 PRInd3suf) Juang - 900F
000'991 005ty 0 €E8'El 0 paIndag Juaung - LooYy
saxe} Ajunod - 000Y
81¥'16€ v58'26 0 8l9'ze 0 ajqejieay yseg bujuuibag jejol - 666¢
awoouy]
3suadxg/ewoou) A1euipio
jebpng |enuuy yebpng dlA pzdas-np 126png Lzdss
1202 Joquaydas siseq |[eniooy

aoueuLIolad }obpng sso g Jjoiad

Jo13s1g A193wag oliqnd asreng

peiveiLL
Wd st



Z 9bed

0 z bsi'6l1- I ech'ee- awosuy A1euiplo 1N
oo8'see'} Z86'vEE gil'sle 159'141 Iwo'vel asuadx3 JejoL
009'ecl oob'ee 0 eeL'tl 0 yuswdinb3 - goes
000'00} 000's2 608 gee's 608 sjuawanoidu) pue Buipjing - 0018 .
000's 0sz't 005 Ly 0 aseyoinday saAeIo - 1008
ooe't sze 0 801 0 saxel - gzirL
000'0S 0052} 19052 191"y 500'6 sanIn - 1802 jejoL
000'05 005zt 0 9Ly 0 13Y30 - saninn - 1802
0 0 pee'l 0 850’} lesods{q 2)seM - 0006
0 0 sol'sl 0 $8Z'9 lesodsiq pue Jam3s “19)e/ - 00C22
0 ] L 0 1z se9 |BD OS - 00222
0 0 ¥00's 0 o'y 39S - 00122
sanmn - 1802
000'0} 00s'C oS!} €e8 0 uoyeanpy / Guuesy - ¢204
ooo'e 052 vpl 052 0 saanoN |eba pue suonealiqnd - 6502
000'sz 0sz'e 699'0 €807 0.2 Aunoss - 5oL
000'0S 00S'Z}) 628'c) 91 $26's $934 |euolssajold - £10L IejoL
000'05 00521 cie'} 291y 0 13Y)0 - S99 |euoissajosd - £40.
0 0 €ol's 0 665'c le6a7 - 00c89
0 0 0 0 0 Bunipny - 00289
0 0 £9b'y 0 s2e'T Buyunoaay - 90189
0 0 0 0 0 sa24 uiwpy Ajunod - 005E9
S99 Jeuolissajosd - £0L
002 sli See'9 85 sbo's SNOBUE||3dSI - 6E0L
000'0 000's ols's 199'} 19z asuadx3 pue sajjddns 351J0 - 9£0. lejoL
000'02 000's £ve'y 299'} 0s 13yjo - asuadx3 pue sajddng 33130 - 902
0 0 oEl'e 0 0 asuadx3 pue siieday Jayndwio - 000L
0 0 €0’} 0 oz sajiddng 33140 - 00029
asuadx3 pue sajddns 3210 - 9802
000'0}} 00s'2e €2€'08 l91'6 o'y siedsy pue asueuajuely - 0£02 [eJOL
ooo'oll 005'/2 0 291'6 0 13Yj0 - sijeday pue aoueuajuiely - 00
0 0 £86'6 0 oee Buipjing - ‘utely 2 eday - 00v02
0 0 l2e'es 0 Li8'se apisinQ - “uiel ¢ seday - 00802
0 0 £10'2L 0 8sz'y juawdinb3 - ‘uely 2 1eday - 00202
m.__mn_mw_ pue asueusjute|\ - €02
33bpng Jenuuy yebpng aLA Lz dss - inp 19bpng Lz dag
1202 Joquiaydas siseg [en122y

aouew.oLIad }obpng sso B Jjold
Jou3sIg Alajewag oljqnd altejny

weveiti
Wd sLil



¢ abed

0 e 980°58- b £6£'2- awoouj 39N
0 0 89E'YE 0 0e0'oz awoau Jayjo 19N
oor'1zk ose'oe 0 Lii'ol 0 asuadxg sau)0 JejoL
oov'izi ose'oe 0 Liv'ol 0 sa1ouabunuog 1o0j uonendorddy . Zepz
asuadx3 Jayjo
oov'12t ose'oe BIE'YE Lol 0£0'02 awoou| J3Yj0 Jejo L.
000's osz'L £96 Ly £96 118 - spung panIasalun « 00g6 |ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 13430 - 218 - SpuUnd paAsasaiup - 0026
000's 0sz't €96 Ly £96 218 - 3Wwodu| 3salajuf - L6
218 - spung panIasaiun - 00€6
oor'le 0s8'2 $95'l L19' pog't 208 - uoisuedx3 ainjnd 10j pund - 90z6 [ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 J3yjo - 208 - uoisuedx3 ainnd o} pund - 00Z6
000'sk osl'e voe'l 0sz'y y0e'} 21138 JualIng uolsuedx3 aimnd - 4026
oov'l ose 092 Ll 092 108 - 3Wodu] Jsa13)u| - £0Z6
000's} osL'e 0 0sz's 0 208 - SUOISS3dUOD PUB JU3Y - L0Z6
108 - uoisuedx3 ainjn4 10j pund - 00z6
000's8 0sz'ie Zre'le £80°2 $05'21 €2/ - Juawmopusg - 0016 IejoL
0 0 0 0 0 1PYo - 42 - uswmopug - 0016
000'sz osz'e 0% £80'2 0/ €1/ Juswmopus - 3Wodu| JsaIdu - 2016
000'09 000's1 e 000's veL'el AJ3g JUBMNYD- SNUIADY JUSWIMOPUT - LOLG
€12 - Juswmopusg - goL6
3woou) 13Yj0
asuadxz/awoau] Jayj0
1ebpng [enuuy 196png aLA Lz das-inp 196png Lz dss
1202 Joquisydag siseg [en122y

9ouewLIoMad Jobpng sso B Jjoid
JoM3sIq A1ejawa oljgnd aseny

Leweint
Wd 9L:L




1:12 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11/24/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 24,856.69
10100 - Petty Cash 533.01
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT -11,019.93
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772) 392,313.36
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,309,164.43
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,625,182.35
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 95,680.90
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 354,913.69
Total Checking/Savings 2,482,460.07
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 263.17
12001 - Undeposited Funds 3,101.10
Total Other Current Assets 3,364.27
Total Current Assets 2,485,824.34
TOTAL ASSETS 2,485,824.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 48,639.80
Total Accounts Payable 48,639.80
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 54,798.23
24010 - Pension Payable 4,999.41
24020 - Health Insurance Payable 27,472.99
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 3,134.31
Total Other Current Liabilities 90,404.94
Total Current Liabilities 139,044.74
Total Liabilities 139,044.74
Equity
30000 - Fund Balance 2,431,865.30
Net Income -85,085.70
Total Equity 2,346,779.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,485,824.34

Page 1



12:51 PM
10/20/21

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Reconciliation Detail

10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 09/30/2021

Beginning Balance

Type Date Num Name
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 59 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 2929 Spence Fence Company Enterprises
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2021 2888 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2859 Pontem Software
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2021 2854 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 2874 Soap Man
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2883 Reed Shaffer
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2887 Valley Industrial Medical Group
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2879 Asco Pacific
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2882 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2886 The Sun Gazette
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2881 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2880 AT & T Mobility
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 2885 SoCalGas
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2021 City of Tulare
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2021 2902 United States Treasury
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2891 Barnes Memorials
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2895 Motorola Solutions
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2892 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2894 Melanie T Camacho
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2896 Pacific Employers
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2899 Zee Medical Service CO.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2893 Lowe's
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2898 Soap Man
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 2897 Roche Qll, Inc.
Check 09/01/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Check 09/01/2021 10040 ~
Check 09/01/2021 10045 ¥ ow) e\
Check 09/01/2021 10049
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2021 2903 lllinois MidWest Insurance Agency, LLC
Check 09/01/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 Affordable Funeral Supply.com
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2915 Tulare County Counsel
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2907 Insurica
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2905 Element Security Solutions, Inc,
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2910 Morris Levin & Son
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2912 Pinnacle Technology
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2909 Linder Equip CO.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2908 Leaf
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2904 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2913 Res Com
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2914 Roche Ol Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2923 Waste Management/USA Waste
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2920 Roche Oil, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2917 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2924 Wilbur - Ellis Company, LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2921 TF Tire & Service
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2926 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2916 Home Depot Cedit Services
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2927 Battery Pro
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2922 Valley Industrial Medical Group
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2919 Res Com
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2928 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

Clr

L<<¢<¢L¢<<L¢<<¢¢<<L¢<¢4¢¢¢<¢¢-‘_¢¢¢¢¢¢¢.L<.<.<.<<<<<_<¢<LZ_LL¢

Amount Balance
33,355.06
-2,358.00 -8,036.16
-82.09 -8,118.25
-1,312.50 -9,430.75
-36.76 -9,467.51
-121.24 -9,588.75
-1,253.75 -10,842.50
-945.00 -11,787.50
-267.41 -12,054.91
-257.03 -12,311.94
-144.30 -12,456.24
-95.24 -12,551.48
-52.20 -12,603.68
-48.38 -12,652.06
-5,678.16 -5,678.16
-5,301.79 -17,953.85
-1,450.00 -19,403.85
-1,023.00 -20,426.85
-622.52 -21,049.37
-500.00 -21,549.37
-255.00 -21,804.37
-239.88 -22,044.25
21419  -22,258.44
-164.54 -22,422.98
-163.06 -22,586.04
-8,723.47 -31,309.51
-4,015.47 -35,324.98
-2,408.47 -37,733.45
-893.27 -38,626.72
-893.00 -39,519.72
-308.31 -39,828.03
-3,344.20 -43,172.23
-3,191.32 -46,363.55
-1,745.00 -48,108.55
-1,2156.00  49,323.55
-859.33 -50,182.88
-375.00 -50,557.88
-315.62 -50,873.50
-210.36 -51,083.86
-110.00 -51,193.86
-58.43 -51,252.29
-45.00 -51,297.29
-25.96 -51,323.25
-1,058.36 -52,381.61
-1,027.97 -53,409.58
-625.99 -54,035.57
-358.15 -54,393.72
-251.40 -54,645.12
-246.86 -54,891.98
-204.81 -55,096.79
-165.56 -55,262.35
-70.00 -55,332.35
-45.00 -55,377.35
-45.00 -55,422.35
-36.67 -55,459.02

Page 1 of 2



12:51 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

o202 Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 2930 Health Benefits Unit v -28,113.51 -83,572.53
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Southern California Edison v -1,641.51 -85,214.04
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 AT & T Phone's 4 -395.13  -85,609.17
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 AT & T Mobility 4 -83.82 -85,692.99
Check 09/30/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC < -1,143.16  -86,836.15
Total Checks and Payments -86,836.15  -86,836.15
Deposits and Credits - 11 items
Transfer 09/03/2021 R 500.00 500.00
Transfer 09/03/2021 v 1,528.54 2,028.54
Transfer 09/03/2021 wl 2,944.65 4,973.19
Transfer 09/03/2021 \I 28,113.51 33,086.70
Transfer 09/10/2021 v 1,892.41 34,979.11
Transfer 09/10/2021 \( 9,809.31 44,788.42
Transfer 09/17/2021 v 1,193.53 45,981.95
Transfer 09/17/2021 V 3,188.35 49,170.30
Transfer 09/17/2021 v 11,962.42 61,132.72
Transfer 09/24/2021 v 2,909.65 64,042.37
Transfer 09/24/2021 4 6,084.96 70,127.33
Total Deposits and Credits 70,127.33 70,127.33
Total Cleared Transactions -16,708.82  -16,708.82
Cleared Balance -16,708.82 16,646.24
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 Waste Management/USA Waste -991.23 -991.23
Bill Pmt -Check 02/26/2021 California Industrial Rubber -37.83 -1,029.06
Bill Pmt -Check 06/18/2021 2793 AT & T Phone's -70.00 -1,099.06
Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS -5.69 -1,104.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2021 AT & T Phone's -258.29 -1,363.04
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2021 2900 AT & T Phone's -70.00 -1,433.04
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2906 Giotto's Alarm Tech, INC. -124.41 -1,657.45
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 CALPERS -4,199.45 -5,756.90
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2918 Reed Shaffer -335.58 -6,092.48
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 Leaf -323.67 -6,416.15
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 Battery Pro -88.00 -6,504.15
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 CALPERS -75.35 -6,579.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 2925 AT & T Phone's -26.28 -6,605.78
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 CA Turf Equipment & Supply Inc. -20.26 -6,626.04
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS -9.92 -6,635.96
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2021 2931 Peers Lorentzen Funeral Service -5,000.00 -11,635.96
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply -3,460.40  -15,096.36
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Linder Equip CO. -3,319.99  -18,416.35
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2935 Pinnacle Technology -2,761.40  -21,177.75
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2932 Andy Hinojosa Il CPA -1,425.00 -22,602.75
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Reed Shaffer -962.01 -23,564.76
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 CALPERS -949.89  -24,514.65
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 llinois MidWest Insurance Agency, LLC . -916.00  -25,430.65
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2936 RIGO'S SIGNS -703.63  -26,134.28
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2933 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply -679.42  -26,813.70
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Office Depot -276.32  -27,090.02
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Home Depot Cedit Services 21212  -27,302.14
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2934 Phyllis A Schneider. -173.90 -27,476.04
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2937 Roche Ol Inc. -148.25  -27,624.29
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS -41.85  -27,666.14
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Deluxe for Business -0.03 -27,666.17
Total Checks and Payments -27,666.17  -27,666.17
Total Uncleared Transactions -27.666.17  -27,666.17
Register Balance as of 09/30/2021 -44,374.99 -11,019.93

Page 2 of 2



12:11 PM
10/20/21

10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 09/30/2021
Clr

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 11 items
Transfer 09/03/2021
Transfer 09/03/2021
Transfer 09/03/2021
Transfer 09/03/2021
Transfer 09/10/2021
Transfer 09/10/2021
Transfer 09/17/2021
Transfer 09/17/2021
Transfer 09/17/2021
Transfer 09/24/2021
Transfer 09/24/2021

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/08/2021
Transfer 09/15/2021
Transfer 09/21/2021
Transfer 09/27/2021
Deposit 09/30/2021  Deposit Interest

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2021
Ending Balance

Ll D2 22D 22 2 L2

Amount Balance
345,848.26

-28,113.51 -28,113.51
-2,944.65 -31,058.16
-1,628.54 -32,586.70
-500.00 -33,086.70
-9,809.31 -42,896.01
-1,892.41 -44,788.42
-11,962.42 -56,750.84
-3,188.35 -59,939.19
-1,193.53 -61,132.72
-6,084.96 -67,217.68
-2,909.65 -70,127.33
-70,127.33 -70,127.33
0.01 0.01
792.70 792.71
15,435.90 16,228.61
16,163.00 32,391.61
10,967.90 43,359.51
37,053.63 80,413.14
17,121.45 97,534.59
22,177.40 119,711.99
1,067.82  120,779.81
120,779.81 120,779.81
50,652.48 50,652.48
50,652.48 396,500.74
50,652.48  396,500.74
50,652.48 396,500.74

Page 1 of 1



12:22 PM
10/20/21

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/02/2021
Transfer 09/08/2021
Transfer 09/15/2021
Transfer 09/21/2021
Transfer 09/27/2021 -
Deposit 09/30/2021 Deposit  Interest

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2021
Ending Balance

Clr

2 2.2 2.2 2 <2

Amount " Balance
1,607,689.15
1,351.00 1,351.00
1,965.00 3,316.00
1,579.00 4,895.00
5,072.00 9,867.00
925.00 10,892.00
2,231.00 13,123.00
4,370.20 17,493.20
17,493.20 17,493.20
17,493.20 17,493.20
17,493.20 1,625,182.35
17,493.20 1,625,182.35
"17,493.20 _1,625,182.35

Page 1 of 1



12:25 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

o201 Reconciliation Detail
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date Num Name _Cl_r Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 95,421.40
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 09/30/2021 Deposit  Interest v 259.50 259.50

Total Deposits and Credits 259.50 259.50

Total Cleared Transactions 259.50 259.50

Cleared Balance ' 25050  95,680.90

Register Balance as of 09/30/2021 259.50 95,680.90

Ending Balance T259.50  95,680.90

Page 1 of 1



12:31 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

10/20/21 Reconciliation Detail
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 09/30/2021

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 353,951.12
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

. Deposit 09/30/2021 Deposit  Interest v 962.57 962.57

Total Deposits and Credits 962.57 962.57

Total Cleared Transactions 962.57 962.57

Cleared Balance 962.57  354,913.69

Register Balance as of 09/30/2021 962.52_ 354,913.69

Ending Balance 962.57 354,913.69

Page 1 of 1



} abed

00z 19 ge Ll 0 asuadx3 juawasinquiey abea)ily - 5202
000'02 199'9 ShL'L 299"} 0 asuesnsuy| - gL02
005’} 00S 6L 74! 0 saliddng pjoyasnoH - 6002
000'sL 000'sz Sev'ee 0sz's 0902 s)dAi pue sjjnep - 9oL
000'9 000'2 sez'e 00S ozL SuoyedIUNWWOI3[3L - 5002
0002 gee'z $0. £85 0 sayddns Jeuosiad pue Buiyjo|d - y0oL
00S 191 0 A4 0 sajjeuad - £002
000'122 gee'ore 609'e82 ¥80'09 996'L.L sjyauag 2afojduiz pue jjoafed - 0009 [ejOL
0 0 8ov'e 0 0 Jayj0 - sjyauag aafojdwiz pue jjoifed - 0009
000'e 000’} Se9 0sz 692 *su] Juawfojdwaun - 9109
000’02 199'9 z6b'9 199'1 6.9'2 su| uopesuaduwio sIIOM - 5109
ooo'oy oee'el Iwo'st vee's 6£6'e a1ed1paly pue Ajunoas |e120S - ZL09
oo0'sy 000's} shi'ze osL'e L6e's uoilod s-juswangay - 1109
000 gee'l 0oz'L £ee ooz't $994 S10)23.1Q - 8009
000'y gee'l 0 £ee 0 d|aH enx3 - 5009
000's2 000'sT 182'19 o0sz'e beL'e s)ljauag asueinsu] yjjeay - $009
000's 299') lps'e Liy pes') SWINAAQ - 2009
000's2S 000'st 09e'691 osl'sy s1z'0s lio1Aed seinbay - 1009
s)jauag aafkojdwz pue jjoihed - 0009
asuadxgy
008'6€€" 1 009'gyb £eL'see 0s9'tL) 690'0E1 awoou] |ejo,
000's} 000's 0 0sz't ) anuaAsy 13Y)0 - 5§89
ooz't oo 68L'} oo} ool uonnyysay - He8s
000'2 199 6l0'cl 191 lol'e anuaA3Y ISl - 085
z81'zeL 190'vbe z96'69e S10'l19 gLL'szl S321AI9S JUBLINY 10§ S361eyD - 00YS
000'e 000't £95'} 0s2Z seb 22. - 3WodU| 3saIdju| - LogY
000's64 000'se o- 0sz'9) 0 saxe] Ajunod - 0p0% IeJOL
0 0 0 - 0 0 J3yj0 - saxey, fjunoy - 0poy
ooz't oor 0 00} 0 Ja1RYy xe . Apadoly S19UMOBWOY - 0505
oc o} ] £ 0 S310uaby |BJUsILIBA0D JBYIO-PIY - 0005
006's 196"} 0 z6b 0 sanied 1d - 690
005'9 91z 0 s 0 suonnqusiq [enpisay - 090y
ooy €el 0 €€ 0 pain3ag Joud [ddns - geoy
008'z €€6 0 €€z 0 pamdag juaun |ddns - ogoy
ocl (57 0 1 0 paindasun Joud - 600%
or0's £10'l 0 €52 0 PpaInaas Joud - gooY
000's 000'e o 0S. 0 Paindasuf juang - 900t
000'091 €ee'ss 0 £eg'el 0 PaInaas Juamng - LooY
saxel Ajunod - 0oy
gib'I6e eLv'oel 0 819'ze 0 sjqefieay yseo Buiuuibag [ejoy - gs6¢
awoouj|
asuadxg/swoou Aieup1o
336png [enuuy 196png aLA L2300~ Inp 3abpng 1z2120
1202 13qoj20 s|seq |en1ddy

aoueuLIOad Jobpng sso B Njo1d

Jouysiq Aseyawan aljgnd alejny

LeiveiL
Nd SLe)




z abed

(] e §z9'sol- - 628'cl awodu Ateutp1o JaN
oos'ece’t £09'ght 8se'16p 159'LLL obc'oL) asuadxg [ejol
cog'eel £es'vh 0 EELLL 0 yuawdinb3z - gocs
ooo'ool gec'ee 608 cee's 0 sjuawanorduw) pue Bupjing - 0018
000's 299't 008't yARS ooe't aseyoinday saaelo - 1008
ooe't (55 0 8ol 0 soxel - GgpL
000'0S 199'9) l1se'le 91y 062'9 sanmn - 180L I2JoL
00005 199'9}) 0 291y 0 1930 - sapmn - 1802
0 0 vee'L 0 0 lesodsiq 2)sem - 00062
0 0 leg'zz 0 ozl'y lesodsig pue 1aM3S “19Jep - 00822
0 0 1zl 0 1 se9 |e9 0S - 00222
0 0 $95'9 0 655'1 39S - 00122
sapmn - 1802
ooo'ol gec'e oS} €e8 0 uoleanpz / bujulesy - £202
000'e 000't 598 0sz 1z saanjop |ebaT pue suonealqnd - 6502
000'sz cee's $95'0} £80'C s68'c Aunoss - syoL
000'0S /99'9} 122'6) 291y z6e's S99 |euojssajold - ¢F0L IejoL
000'0S 299'9} sev'l 201 €21 J3YJ0 - s334 |euoIssajold - £40.
0 0 oss'ol o - V¥V k4 le6a7 - 00g89
0 0 0 0 0 Bunipny - 00289
0 0 yve'e 0 18b'C Bununoady . goL89
0 0 el 0 el $934 uwpy Ajuno9 - 00se9
S92 |euoissajold - ¢f0.2
002 eee sel'z 85 008 snoaue||adsiy - 602
000'0Z 199'9 £62'0l 299'L €Lt asuadx3 pue saiddng 3010 - 902 |EjOL
00002 299'9 $e9'y 299'} 162 1ayj0 - asuadxg pue saiyddns 3310 - 9€02
0 0 SEL'E 0 0 asuadx3 pue sieday 19)ndwod - 0009
0 0 £15'2 0 zer'L sa1jddns 9310 - 00029
asuadx3 pue sajddng 22130 « 9802
00004} 299'sE 1$9'96 916 yee'ol sijeday pue asueuajulely - 0£0L BIOL
000'0L 1 299'ee 0 291’6 0 19YJ0 - siieday] pue asueusjulel - 0202
0 0 eeb'zl 0 66v'c Buipjing - utely ¢ Jeday - 00b02
0 0 910'tL 0 689'C1 apising - “ujely g Jieday - 00202
0 0 ghl'el 0 SEl'L juawdinbg - “ujely g Jjeday - 00202
mh_mmww_ pue ou:a:uu—.—_ms_ = 0202
336png Jenuuy 196png alA 12320~ Inp 3abpng 12320
1202 1390J20 siseq |en122y

aouruLIOuad }Jobpng sso B Jold

JouysIqg A1ejawan aljgnd alejny

LeiveliL
INd Sb:)



¢ abed

0 & yie'es- - zLLse awoauj }aN
0 0 Lie'sy 0 ) £v6'yl awoauy] J3yj0 J°N
oov'121 lob'oy 0 Lil'ol 0 asuadx3 19ujo jejoL
ooy'iz) Lov'ob 0 Zii'ol 0 sajauabunuo 103 uopendosddy - ZeyL
asuadx3g Y10
oo¥'iz lsv'opy Lic'sy LiL'oL 534" alwoauj 1ayjQ ejoL
000's 199} £96 LIy 0 118 - spund paatasaiuf) - 00¢6 1eJoL
0 0 0 0 0 12uj0 - 21.8 - Spun paAtasalun - 00¢6
000's 199'L €96 Liy 0 118 - SWooy] Jsa1aju| - LOEE
118 - Spungj paa1asaiun - 00£6
oor'ie L9t'01 LY 119'2 809'2 208 - uoisuedx3 ainynd Joj pund - 00Z6 IejoL
0 0 0 0 0 19Yj0 - 208 - uojsuedx3 a1njnd Jo} pund - 0026
ooo'st 000's zie'e ose't 809'C 3l Juaung uolsuedx3 aInnd - $026
oov') yI= 1 092 L 0 208 - 3WO3Y| JSaI3)U| - £0Z6
000's1 000's 0 osz'l 0 208 - SUOISSA2UOY pue Jusy - 1026
208 - uoisuedx3 ainjng 10} pund - 00Z6
000's8 €ee'se LUV £80'2 see'el €12 - juawmopus - 0016 [2}oL
0 0 0 0 0 J3Yj0 - £2/ - Juaumopu3 - 0016
000'sZ eee's 0LE'Y £80'C 0 £/ Juswmopu3 - awWoouj }sasdu| - Z0L6
000'09 000'02 208'6€ 000's GEET) A13S JUBLIND- ANUIAJY JUSWIMOPUT - LOL6
€21 - juawmopus - 0016
swoauj 1BYJ0
asuadx3/swoau) J9Yjo
jebpng Jenuuy yabpng alA 12300~ e 1ebpng 12120
}202 13q0)20 siseg |eniody
adueuwLioLlod ume:m SSO0T @ Jjold Leveit

j913s1q A1ajawan aljgnd alejn),

Wd Skt




1:14 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11/24/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2021

Oct 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 24,093.69
10100 - Petty Cash 479.34
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 18,248.10
10500 + Cash in Treasury (772) 339,729.69
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,321,004.43
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,637,022.35
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 95,680.90
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 354,913.69
Total Checking/Savings 2,470,167.76
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 263.17
12001 - Undeposited Funds 4,877.10
Total Other Current Assets 5,140.27
Total Current Assets 2,475,308.03
TOTAL ASSETS 2,475,308.03
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 22,951.12
Total Accounts Payable 22,951.12
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 33,090.58
24010 - Pension Payable 4,999.41
24020 - Health Insurance Payable 34,206.49
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 4,508.96
Total Other Current Liabilities 76,805.44
Total Current Liabilities 99,756.56
Total Liabilities 99,756.56
Equity
30000 - Fund Balance 2,431,865.30
Net Income -56,313.83
Total Equity 2,375,551.47
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,475,308.03

Page 1



10:12 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11 Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name .c_lrl Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 16,646.24
Cleared Transactions '
Checks and Payments - 77 items

Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2021 2906 Giotto’s Alarm Tech, INC. -124.41 -124.41
Bill Pmt-Check 09/20/2021 2918 Reed Shaffer -335.58 -459.99
Bill Pmt -Check  09/24/2021 2931 Peers Lorentzen Funeral Service -5,000.00 -5,459.99
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2935 Pinnacle Technology -2,761.40 -8,221.39
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2932 Andy Hinojosa lll CPA -1,425.00 -9,646.39

Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2936 RIGO'S SIGNS
Bill Pmt-Check 09/27/2021 2934 Phyllis A Schneider.
Bill Pmt-Check 09/27/2021 2937 Roche Qil, Inc.

-703.63 -10,350.02
-173.90 -10,523.92
-148.25 -10,672.17

Check 10/01/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -22,600.50 -33,272.67
Check 10/01/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -9,602.75 -42,875.42
Check 10/01/2021 10050 - -5,696.87 -48,572.29
Check 10/01/2021 10061 p &_‘b \{—’1\) ! \ -2,887.70 -51,459.99
Check 10/01/2021 10057 () -2,619.65 -54,079.64
Check 10/01/2021 10053 -765.66 -54,845.30
Check 10/01/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -210.44 -55,055.74
Check 10/01/2021  EFT Bank Of The Seirra -35.00 -55,090.74

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2941 Giotto's Alarm Tech, INC.

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2939 Barnes Memorials

Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 2945 Pacific Employers

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2949 The Carpet Shoppe Inc

Bill Pmt -Check  10/07/2021 2943 Lowe's

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2940 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 2948 TF Tire & Service

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2942 Leaf

Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2021 2944 Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2946 Roche Oil, Inc.

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2938 AT & T Mobility

Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2950 Valley Industrial Medical Group
Bill Pmt-Check 10/07/2021 2947 SoCalGas

-2,770.02 -57,860.76
-2,080.00 -59,940.76
-1,175.00 -61,115.76
-809.00 -61,924.76
-676.33 -62,601.09
-642.67 -63,243.76
-275.08 -63,518.84
-210.36 -63,729.20
-175.27 -63,904.47
-107.77 -64,012.24
-52.20 -64,064.44
-45.00 -64,109.44
-21.38 -64,130.82

Check 10/08/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -11,006.80 -75,137.62°
Check 10/08/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -2,650.18 -77,787.80
Check 10/08/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -422.08 -78,209.88
Check 10/08/2021 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -283.44 -78,493.32
Check 10/08/2021 10069 _P:L«b A DA ! -245.92 -78,739.24
Check 10/12/2021 EFT CALPERS -3,821.53 -82,560.77
Check 10M12/2021 2911 Paychex of New York LLC -110.00 -82,670.77
Bill Pmt -Check  10/13/2021 City of Tulare -6,283.63 -88,954.40

Bill Pmt -Check  10/13/2021 2960 Van Cleve Concrete Products, INC.
Bill Pmt-Check 10/13/2021 2953 Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt -Check  10/13/2021 2957 Tulare County Counsel

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2021 2958 Element Security Solutions, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2021 EFT Southern California Edison

Bill Pmt-Check 10/13/2021 2956 Roche Qil, Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2021 2959 TF Tire & Service

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2021 2951 Baker Supplies and Repairs

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2021 2952 Home Depot Cedit Services

Bill Pmt -Check  10/13/2021 2955 Res Com

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/12021 EFT AT & T Phone's

Bill Pmt -Check  10/13/2021 2954 Office Depot

Bill Pmt-Check 10/14/2021 2961 Timelogix

Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2965 Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2962 Andy Hinojosa Il CPA

Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2969 Linder Equip CO.

Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2021 2964 lllinois MidWest Insurance Agency, LLC
Bill Pmt -Check  10/19/2021 2966 Petty Cash

Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2963 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply
Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 EFT AT &T Internet

Bill Pmt-Check 10/20/2021 2970 Elite Electrical Services

Check 10/121/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC

-6,240.00 -95,194.40
-4,690.49 -89,884.89
-2,424.00  -102,308.89
-2,245.00  -104,553.89
-1,559.47  -106,113.36
-628.02  -106,741.38
-592.35  -107,333.73
-169.94  -107,503.67
-97.56  -107,601.23
-90.00 -107,691.23
-70.00 -107,761.23
-50.41 -107,811.64
-336.00 -108,147.64
-26,800.00  -134,947.64
-2325.00 -137,272.64
-1,126.18  -138,398.82
-893.00 -139,291.82
-300.00 -139,591.82
-260.71 -139,852.53
-83.45  -139,935.98
-4,080.00 -144,015.98
-185.76  -144,171.74

N T R N R N N N N N I N NP N NP R I I " S I R S S S P S N R S S S LS L S N SR R S S B S S S S



10:12 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

A Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 10/31/2021
Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Check 10/22/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC v -14570.62  -158,742.36
Check 10/22/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC ) -3,808.42  -162,550.78
Check . 10/22/2021  EFT Paychex of New York LLC v -676.77  -163,227.55
Check 10/26/2021  EFT AT & T Mobility v -291.94  -163,519.49
Total Checks and Payments -163,519.49  -163,519.49
Deposits and Credits - 37 items
Deposit 09/29/2021 v 4,187.38 4,187.38
Transfer 10/01/2021 v 43,733.00 47,920.38
Transfer 10/08/2021 v 1,713.17 49,633.55
Transfer 10/08/2021 v 15,514.47 65,148.02
Transfer 10/08/2021 ) 15,550.00 80,698.02
Transfer 10/15/2021 ) 11,479.01 92,177.03
Transfer 10/15/2021 v 14,105.34 106,282.37
Transfer 10/22/2021 v 6,955.94 113,238.31
Transfer 10/22/2021 ) 31,823.92 145,062.23
Transfer 10/25/2021 v 25,400.00 170,462.23
Transfer 10/29/2021 ) 2,684.39 173,146.62
Transfer 10/29/2021 v 4,900.32 178,046.94
Transfer 10/29/2021 ) 12,245.15 190,292.09
Total Deposits and Credits 190,292.09 190,292.09
Total Cleared Transactions 26,772.60 26,772.60
Cleared Balance 26,772.60 43,418.84
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Reed Shaffer -962.01 -962.01
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 lllinois MidWest Insurance Agency, LLC -916.00 -1,878.01
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 2933 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply -679.42 -2,557.43
Bill Pmt -Check  09/27/2021 Office Depot -276.32 -2,833.75
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Home Depot Cedit Services -212.12 -3,045.87
Bill Pmt -Check  09/27/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS -41.85 -3,087.72
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2021 Deluxe for Business -0.03 -3,087.75
Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2968 Spence Fence Company Enterprises -1,948.00 -5,035.75
Bill Pmt-Check 10/19/2021 2967 Reed Shaffer -335.58 -5,371.33
Bill Pmt -Check  10/19/2021 AT &T Internet -83.73 -5,455.06
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2021 CALPERS -4,900.32 -10,355.38
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2980 Wilbur - Ellis Company, LLC -3,332.60 -13,687.98
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2977 Tulare County Counsel -2,776.60 -16,464.58
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2978 Uline Shipping Supply Specialists -2,276.93 -18,741.51
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2975 Reed Shaffer ’ -2,163.74 -20,905.25
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2976 Spence Fence Company Enterprises -1,900.00 -22,805.25
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2979 Visalla Times Delta -720.50 -23,525.75
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2972 Clara L Bernardo -658.10 -24,183.85
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2021 2971 California Busniness Machines -613.34 -24,797.19
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2974 Giotto's Alarm Tech, INC. -202.50 -24,999,69
Bill Pmt-Check 10/28/2021 2973 Ewing Irrigation & Landscape Supply -118.85 -25,118.54
Bill Pmt -Check  10/28/2021 AT & T Mobility -52.20 -25,170.74
Total Checks and Payments -25,170.74 -25,170.74
Total Uncleared Transactions -25,170.74 -25,170.74

Register Balance as of 10/31/2021 1,601.86 18,248.10




1:20 PM
1117121

Beginning Balance

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Perlod Ending 10/31/2021

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Total Deposits and Credits

Type Date Num Name
Invoice 09/23/2021 14670 TULARE COUNTY PVQ
Transfer  10/01/2021
Check 10/01/2021  EFT MW Fees for July - Sept
Transfer 10/08/2021
Transfer 10/08/2021
Transfer 10/08/2021
Transfer 10/15/2021
Transfer 10/15/2021
Transfer 10/22/2021
Transfer 10/22/2021
Transfer 10/25/2021
Transfer 10/29/2021
Transfer 10/29/2021
Transfer 10/29/2021
Transfer 10/01/2021
Transfer 10/11/2021
Transfer 10/11/2021
Transfer 10/13/2021
Transfer 10/15/2021
Deposit 10/22/2021  Deposit Interest
Transfer 10/22/2021

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 10/31/2021

Ending Balance

Clr

L L L L L L L

Amount Balance
396,500.74
-4,187.38 -4,187.38
-43,733.00 -47,920.38
-12.50 -47,932.88
-15,550.00 -63,482.88
-15,514.47 -78,997.35
-1,713.17 -80,710.52
-14,105.34 -94,815.86
-11,479.01 -106,294.87
-31,823.92 -138,118.79
-6,955.94 -145,074.73
-25,400.00 -170,474.73
-12,24515  -182,719.88
-4,900.32  -187,620.20
-2,684.39  -190,304.59
-190,304.59  -190,304.59
21,795.70 21,795.70
1,007.70 22,803.40
61,696.99 84,500.39
1,007.70 85,508.09
25,038.50 110,546.59
495.00 111,041.59
22,491.95 133,533.54
133,533.54 133,533.54
-56,771.05 -56,771.05
-56,771.05 339,729.69
-56,771.05 339,729.69
-56,771.05 339,729.69

Pane 1 of 1




1:31 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

Tz Reconciliation Detail
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Perlod Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits -4 items
Transfer 10/01/2021
Transfer 10/11/2021
Transfer 10/15/2021
Transfer 10/22/2021
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2021
Ending Balance

Cir

2 L2

Amount Balance
1,625,182.35
3,061.00 3,061.00
4,945.00 8,006.00
2,288.00 10,294.00
1,546.00 11,840.00
11,840.00 11,840.00
11,840.00 11,840.00
11,840.00 1,637,022.35
11,840.00 1,637,022.35

Pane 1 of 1



9:08 AM
11/22/21

Beginning Balance

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 10/31/2021
Ending Balance

Type

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 10/31/2021

Date

Num

Name

Cir

Amount

Balance

95,680.90
95,680.90

95,680.90

95,680.90

Drman 4 ~F 4



9:14 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

waan Reconciliation Summary
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 10/31/2021

Type Date  Num Name CiIr Amount Oct 31, 21
Beginning Balance - 354,913.69
Cleared Balance 354,913.69
Register Balance as of 10/31/2021 354,913.69
Ending Balance 354,913.69

NDama 4 A&4



We are pleased to submit the following Commercial HD Video System Proposal for:

David Faria for:

Tulare Public Cemetery - North

4462 North J Streete Tulare, CA 93274
559.686.5544 office * 559.623.3931 David
david@tularecemetery.net

Prepared by:

Giotto's Alarm-Tech, Inc.

Danny Giotto
Danny@giottosalarmtech.com
559.688.7618 office
559.331.2031 mobile




Giotto's Alarm-Tech, Inc. System Design For

1100 Security Court Tulare Public Cemetery - North
Tulare, CA 93274 4462 North J Street
559.688.7618 office Tulare, CA 93274
ACO7536 559.686.5544 office

5921 14

40 NEW COMMERCIAL HD VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM -

b ot e At 304 AL 4040 L 4T LA B L €1 4k 84 T4 MY RN AL L1 44 S A G E L4 .:..er

b LAk A LAk b H LA RSRT

1 exacgqVision Professional A-Series 2 TB IP Win 10 Desktop Server $2,783.00
ExacqVision 1P04-02T-DT

1 24" FUIl HD LED Backlit Display $341.00
Viewsonic VX2457MHD

1 TV Wall Mount with Low Profile Design $45.00
ECHOGEAR EGLT]-BK

1 Video Server Lockbox - Desktop $255.00
VMP DVRLBI]

1 Large Beige Conirol Box $78.00
Angel & Jerome BOXL

1 Control Box Lock $8.00
LOCK

1 1000va / 500 Watt UPS $214.00
Tripp-Lite SMARTI000LCD

1 8MP IR Varifocal Dome Network Camera $415.00
ENS Security SIP48D3AMIH

1 Dome Camera Wall Mount Bracket $36.00
ENS Security ES14732J155

3 8MP 2.8-12mm Ultra-Low Light IP Bullet Color Cameras $1,245.00
ENS Security SIP48BSAMIH

3 Bullet Camera Back Boxes $63.00
ENS Security ES12602J

1 8-Port PoE Gigabit Smart Managed Switch $265.00
Newegg GS110TP

12 CAT-5 Ice Cube RJ45 Connectors $12.00
LEVITON EIRJ45

1 Supervise Power at Video Server $100.00

PROJECT SUMMARY

Equipment Total $5,860.00

Installation Total (Prevailing Wage) $2,984.50
Tax $483.45

TOTAL INSTALLED $9,327.95

B92114 BID#1015 9/23/2021 Page 2 of 4



This Job has been bid at current Prevailing Wage

Minimum 3 mbps Internet Upload Speed will be required for remote access to cameras
*** This video server will ONLY accept HD cameras (No Analog) ***
This server comes with 3 years Software Support and Updates included.

Please sign and return this proposal for acceptance & scheduling.

Sign: Date:

Product Details

exacqVision Professional A-Series 2 TB IP Win 10 Desktop ServerlP04-02T-DT
IP Desktop recorder with 4 IP cameras licenses (64 max). exacqVision Professional or Enterprise
client, server, web/mobile software pre-installed with 3 years software upgrades and hardware
warranty. Win10 or Ubuntu Linux 16.04 on SSD. HDMI, DVI-, DisplayPort (2 max simultaneous).
Dual GB NICs, DVD-RW. Keyboard and mouse included.

24" FUIl HD LED Backlit Display VX2457MHD
ViewSonic VX2457-MHD 24" Full HD 1080P AMD FreeSync Gaming Monitor, 1000:1, 300cd/m2,
HDMI, VGA, DisplayPort, Built-in Speaker, VESA Mountable

Video Server Lockbox - Desktop DVRLB1

1000va / 500 Watt UPS SMART1000LCD
Supports a basic desktop PC up to 40 minutes during power outage

Features 8 protected outlets - 4 battery-protected, 4 surge-only

Offers automatic voltage regulation (AVR)

LCD screen reports real-time UPS and power status

Plugs into any NEMA 5-15R socket

8MP IR Varifocal Dome Network Camera SIP48D3AMIZH
1/2.5" progressive scan CMOS

3840 x 2160 @15 fps

Up to 50 m IR range

2.8~12mm varifocal lens

2 Behavior analyses

H.265+, H.265, H.264+, H.264

IP67, IK10

120 dB WDR (Wide Dynamic Range)

BLC/3D DNR/ROI/HLC

B92114 BID#1015 9/23/2021 Page 3 of 4



=TTy

892114 BID#1015

Dome Camera Wall Mount Bracket ES1473711155
Material: Aluminum ailoy

Color: Hik white

Dimension: 155 mm x 183.5 mm x 240 mm (6.1" x 7.22" x 9.45")

Weight: 650 g (1.4 Ib.)

8MP 2.8-12mm Ultra-Low Light IP Bullet Color Camera SIP48B5AMZH

8MP, 2688x1520@30fps, 2.8-12mm, 0.018 Lux @ F1.4, Matrix.IR 2.0, H.265, H.265+, H.264, H.264+

Ready, True WDR 120dB, IP47 & IK10, MicroSD Slot up to 128GB, Audio I/O, Alarm I/O, DC 12V,
PoE, Junction Box Included

Bullet Camera Back Box ES12607)J
Aluminum alloy material with surface spray treatment

Waterproof Design

Junction Box for Bullet Camera

Appearance: White

Material: Aluminum Alloy

Dimension: 157x185%x51.5mm

Weight: 621g

8-Port PoE Gigabit Smart Managed Switch GS110TP
8 PoE (802.3af) Gigabit Ethernet ports

2 SFP Gigabit fiber ports

46w total PoOE budget

Comprehensive networking features

9/23/2021 Page 4 of 4




Grave Liner or Vault Interment Policy

The Tulare Public Cemetery District requires grave liners or vaults for all
interments of caskets or urns. Tulare Public Cemetery District requires that you
have such a container to help prevent grave subsidence. Either a grave liner or a
burial vault will satisfy these requirements. Purchase for grave liners and or vaults
can be made through the Tulare Cemetery Office. If you purchase grave liners and
or vaults through another source it must be approved by the Tulare Public
Cemetery District’s Manager three (3) days prior to interment. Interments will not
be approved without a previously approved grave liner or vault.



